Gemma Birchall

From: Neil Seasman <Neil@abacusconsult.co.uk>

Sent: 01 April 2015 16:01

To: Gemma Birchall

Cc: Lee Smith (Lee.Smith@hesimm.co.uk)

Subject: RE: Seel Street - Planning Condition

Attachments: C5135-M-X-(50)-SC-00-01-C1 - MECHANICAL SERVICES SCHEMATIC.pdf; C5135-M-X-(53)-PL-00-01-C1 - LEVEL 00 DOMESTIC WATER

SERVICES LAYOUT (Al).pdf; LR Specs BFC_UK[1].pdf; C5135-M-X-(50)-PL-ZZ-01-C1- STUDIO TYPE 01 LAYOUT(A2).pdf; Vent-Axia_Lo-
Carbon_Multivent_MVDC-MSH.pdf

Categories: Red Category

Hi Gemma,
Apologies for the delay in getting this info to you.
Please find attached the following:-

- The mechanical schematic drawing, showing details of the proposed plant.

- The ground floor domestic services drawing showing where the hot water plant is to be located (the mech plantroom of Block A).
- Manufacturer’s literature of the proposed water heaters —2no. BFC 120’s.

- Atypical studio layout showing the proposed ventilation system.

- Manufacturer’s literature of the proposed ventilation unit.

Please let me know if you/Planning require any further info.

Regards,
Neil
Neil Seasman

Abacus Consult Ltd

Abacus House

Unit 4, Paramount Business Park
Wilson Road

Tarbock

Liverpool, L36 6AW

Tel: 0151 480 6161
Fax: 0151 480 6262

www.abacusconsult.co.uk
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Legal Disclaimer:-
Views or opinions contained in this document, which is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed, are those of the author and
may not represent those of Abacus Consult Ltd. Abacus Consult Ltd operate a strict anti-virus policy, it does not however, accept any responsibility for damages incurred.

From: Gemma Birchall [mailto:Gemma@formroomarchitects.com]
Sent: 31 March 2015 11:16

To: Neil Seasman; Lee Smith (Lee.Smith@hesimm.co.uk)
Subject: Seel Street - Planning Condition

Hi Neil / Lee,

Is there any chance you could provide me with some information for the Plant and Ventilation Systems planning condition? All the condition asks for is as follows: (iv)
details of the proposed plant and ventilation system units serving the student accommodation;

I’'m going to issue the initial six planning conditions on Thursday so if you could get use something across for this it would be really appreciated.
Kind regards
Gemma

Gemma Birchall

Project Architect
BA (Hons) BArch (Dist) ARB

FORMROOM-ARCHITECTS
7 Constance Street

Knott Mill

Manchester

M15 4JQ

T +44(0)161 870 1154
M 07841704171
W formroomarchitects.com
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